
November 5, 2018

Rosemary Chiavetta, Secretary
Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission
Commonwealth Keystone Building
400 North Street
Harrisburg, PA 17120

spilman
thomas & battle

Barry A. Naum
Direct Dial (717) 795-2742
bnaum@spilmanlaw.com

VIA ELECTRONIC FILING

Re: Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission, et al. v. PECO Energy Company;

Docket Nos. R-2018-3000164, et aL

Dear Secretary Chiavetta,

Please be advised that ArcelorMittal USA LLC ("ArcelorMittal"), will not be filing

Reply Exceptions to the Recommended Decision issued by Deputy Chief Administrative Law

Judge Christopher P. Pell and Administrative Law Judge F. Joseph Brady on October 18, 2018,

in the above-referenced matter.

This document was filed electronically with the Commission on this date. All parties are

being served a copy of this document in accordance with the enclosed Certificate of Service.

Please contact me if you have any questions concerning this letter.
Sincerely,

SPILMAN THOMAS & BATTLE, PLLC

By /4-7/(4  
Derrick Price Williamson
Barry A. Naum

Counsel for ArcelorMittal USA LLC

BAN/sds
Enclosure
c: Deputy Chief Administrative Law Judge Christopher P. Pell (via E-mail and First-Class

Mail)
Administrative Law Judge F. Joseph Brady (via E-mail and First-Class Mail)

Office of Special Assistants (Via E-mail)

Certificate of Service

Spilman Thomas & Battle, PLLC

1 100 Bent Creek Boulevard I Suite 101 I Mechanicsburg, Pennsylvania 17050 I P 717.795.2740 I F 717.795.2743

West Virginia I North Carolina I Pennsylvania I Virginia I spilmanlaw.com



BEFORE THE
PENNSYLVANIA PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION

Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission, el al. :

v.

PECO Energy Company

Docket Nos. R-2018-3000164, et al.

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I hereby certify that I have this day served a true copy of the foregoing document upon

the following parties to this proceeding in accordance with the requirements of 52 Pa. Code §

1.54 (relating to service by participant).

VIA E-MAIL AND/OR FIRST-CLASS MAIL 

Romulo L. Diaz, Jr., Esquire
Jack R. Garfinkle, Esquire
W. Craig Williams, Esquire
Michael S. Swerling, Esquire
PECO Energy Company
2301 Market Street
P.O. Box 8699
Philadelphia, PA 19101
romulo.diaz@exeloncorp.com

jack.garfinkle@exeloncorp.com
craig.williams@exeloncorp.com 
michael.swerling@exeloncorp.com

Kenneth M. Kulak, Esquire
Anthony C. DeCusatis, Esquire
Catherine G. Vasudevan, Esquire

Morgan, Lewis & Bockius LLP

1701 Market Street
Philadelphia, PA 19103
ken.kulak@morganlewis.com
anthony.decusatis@morganlewis.com 

catherine.vasudevan@morganlewis.com

Carrie B. Wright, Esquire
Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission

Bureau of Investigation and Enforcement

P.O. Box 3265
Harrisburg, PA 17105-3265
carwright@pa.gov

Darryl A. Lawrence, Esquire
Christy M. Appleby, Esquire
Hayley E. Dunn, Esquire
Office of Consumer Advocate
555 Walnut Street
5th Floor, Forum Place
Harrisburg, PA 17101
dlawrence@paoca.org
cappleby@paoca.org
hdunn@paoca.org

Elizabeth Rose Triscari, Esquire
Office of Small Business Advocate

Commerce Building, Suite 202
300 North Second Street
Harrisburg, PA 17101
etriscari@pa.gov 
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Patrick M. Cicero, Esquire
Kadeem Morris, Esquire
Elizabeth R. Marx, Esquire
John W. Sweet, Esquire
Pennsylvania Utility Law Project
118 Locust Street
Harrisburg, PA 17101
pulp@palegalaid.net

Scott J. Rubin, Esquire
333 Oak Lane
Bloomsburg, PA 17815-2036
scott.j.rubin@gmail.com 

Charles T. Joyce, Esquire
Spear Wilderman, P.C.
230 South Broad Street, Suite 1400
Philadelphia, PA 19102
ctjoyce@spearwilderman.com 

Joseph L. Vullo, Esquire
1460 Wyoming Avenue
Forty Fort, PA 18704
j lvulloa,bvrrlaw.com 

Charis Mincavage, Esquire
Adeolu A. Bakare, Esquire
Alessandra L. Hylander, Esquire
McNees Wallace & Nurick LLC
100 Pine Street
P.O. Box 1166
Harrisburg, PA 17108-1166
cmincavage@mcneeslaw.com 
abakare@mcneeslaw.com
ahylander@mcneeslaw.com

Joline R. Price, Esquire
Robert W. Ballenger, Esquire
Community Legal Services, Inc.
1424 Chestnut Street
Philadelphia, PA 19102
jprice@clsphila.org
rballengerAclsphila.org

Mark C. Hammond, Esquire
Land Air Water Legal Solutions, LLC
1000 Westlakes Drive, Suite 150
Berwyn, PA 19312
mhammond@landairwater.com 

Donald R. Wagner, Esquire
Linda R. Evers, Esquire
Michael A. Gruin, Esquire
Stevens & Lee
111 N. Sixth Street
Reading, PA 19601
drw@stevenslee.com 
lre@stevenslee.com 
mag@stevenslee.com

Karen 0. Moury, Esquire
Kristine E. Marsilio, Esquire
Eckert Seamans Cherin & Mellott, LLC

213 Market Street, 8th Floor
Harrisburg, PA 17101
kmoury@eckertseamans.corn
kmarsilio@eckertseamans.com

Charles E. Thomas III, Esquire
Thomas, Niesen & Thomas, LLC
212 Locust Street, Suite 302
Harrisburg, PA 17101
cet3@tntlawfirm.com

Becky Merola
Director, Government & Regulatory Affairs

Calpine Energy Solutions, LLC
5325 Sheffield Ave.
Powell, OH 43065
Becky.Merola@calpinesolutions.com

Reizdan B. Moore, Esquire
Reizdan B. Moore, LLC
3544 N. Progress Avenue, Suite 108
Harrisburg, PA 17110
reizdan.moorelaw@comcast.net
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Scott F. Dunbar, Esquire
Keyes & Fox LLP
1580 Lincoln Street, Suite 880
Denver, CO 80203
sdunbar@keyesfox.com

Dated: November 5, 2018

Honorable Christine M. Tartaglione
Pennsylvania Senate
458 Main Capitol
Senate Box 203002
Harrisburg, PA 17120-3002

Barry A. Naum


